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Malaise, Gordon

From: Supple, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 1:44 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Vander Meer, John

Subject: Amendment to LRBa1643/1 and LRBa1601/2
Gordon,

Senator Risser and Representative Hixson would like to request an amendment be drafted to the amendments
LRBa1643/1 and LRBa1601/2. Both Senate Bill 431 and Assembly Bill 624 recently passed out of committees in each
house with these respective amendments.

We would now like the following change drafted for each amendment:

1. On page 1, line 5: after “person”, insert “that holds itself out to the public in any way as a legitimate institution of higher
education” (END)

The Senate Bill is scheduled to go to the floor on Tuesday, March 2, so if you could have these drafted by tomorrow, that
would be great.

Please give me a call if you have any guestions. Thank you,

Ryan Supple

Office of Senate President Fred Risser
220 South, State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707

(608) 266-1627




Malaise, Gordon

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 2:26 PM

To: Supple, Ryan

Cc: Vander Meer, John

Subject: RE: Amendment to LRBa1643/1 and LRBa1601/2

Ryan and John:

By adding “that hoids itself out to the public in any way as a legitimate institution of higher education" at page 1, line 5, we
are saying right at the outset that s. 38.50 (12) (a) does not apply to a person who does not hold itself out as a legitimate
institution of higher education. Accordingly, the Mustard Museum exception at page 2, lines 3 to 5, is no longer necessary
and can come out.

Gordon
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
v
2 1. Page 1, line 5: after “person” insert “that holds itself out to the public in any
3 way as a legitimate institution of higher education”.
v/
4 2. Page 2, line 3: delete lines 3 to 5.

5 (END)



